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* Operator needs either AFA or PGI certification attached
* Everything else in order

5/28 work session 5/29 formal meeting

5/29/25



See next page for 
map descriptions



From: Nina Covert <nina@jandmdisplays.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 4:00 PM 
Subject: Re: Application for Fireworks Permit - 5/30/25 at 3867 James Ave. SW, Iowa City - need labeled map 

• See my comments in red below for outstanding items on the map. 
1.        Discharge site  - white dot in the middle of the yellow circle is where we will be set up. 
2.        Fallout area - this is the yellow circle which is 250ft 
3.        Locations and distances (in feet) from: 

a.        Spectators - 340ft from location (green circle) 
b.       Parking - 450ft from location (red circle) 
c.        Structures (include both occupied and unoccupied structures including but not limited to towers, 
substations, solar arrays, and agricultural buildings) - 350ft from closest building 
d.       Public roads and rights-of-way (e.g., trails, sidewalks, and other areas where the public may 
congregate) N/A 
e.        Private roads and rights-of-way (e.g., trails, sidewalks, and other areas where the public may 
congregate) N/A 
f.          Hazardous Materials (e.g., private propane tanks, above-ground pipelines and above-ground fuel 
tanks) N/A 
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